
 1 

    

    

    

1200 Red Cleveland Boulevard  �  Sanford, FL  32773             Phone:  (407) 585-4000 � Fax:  (407) 585-4045 

    

 

 

SANFORDANFORDANFORDANFORD    AIRPORTIRPORTIRPORTIRPORT    AUTHORITYUTHORITYUTHORITYUTHORITY 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  

of the 

Sanford Aviation Noise Abatement Committee  

held at the ORLANDO SANFORD AIRPORT 
1200 RED CLEVELAND BOULEVARD, LEVEL II - BOARD ROOM 

 

Tuesday, February 13, 2007  -  9: 00 a.m. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of the Sanford Airport Noise Abatement Committee was called to 

order at 9:10 a.m. by Chairman Wes Pennington, after which the mission statement 
was read. There being a quorum present. 
 

Review of the minutes of the January 16, 2007 meeting.  
The minutes were approved with the following correction. 
 

Correction to the minutes:  
 Air Carrier- 
George Moss reported that Pan Am will be working with an airline called Ready, 

Jet Go who has a contract with NASCAR flying 729 727 type aircraft. 
 

 

II. NOISE REPORT 
 

+Presentation and comments from Committtee / Public 
 
George Speake reported that last month there were only 7 complaints versus 39 

complaints the previous month. Mr. Speake stated that 6 of the complaints were 
individual complaints and 1 complaint was repeated twice.  Mr. Speake stated that 3 of 
those complaints were from Allegiant Air running engines at night on Runway 18-36 

with the nose pointing north.  He stated that the complaints were all from the south.  
He stated that he called all three individuals and left a message and that one person 
returned his call.  Mr. Speake stated that he spoke to Allegiant Airlines and reminded 

them that they need to do their run-ups during the daytime or prior to late evening or 
early in the morning, whenever possible. 

 
  

 

 

http://www.docudesk.com


 2 

Total Operations – January 2007 23,185 

Total Noise Complaints 7 

Noise Complaint Hotline 7 
 

Complaints by Time of Day  -  January 2007 

Day 
0600 - 1900 
         3 

Evening 
1900 - 2200 
         0    

Night 
2200 - 0600 
         4 

No Time 
Given 
       0 

 
  Complaints by Residential Area:               
 Heathrow - 0   Silver Lake Area -  0 
 Timacuan - 0  Stone Island - 0 
 Lake Mary - 0    Osteen - 0   
 Chase Groves - 0  Enterprise - 0     
 Sanford  -     7  Magnolia Plantation - 0 
 East of Airport (Geneva) - 0  New Households - 0 
 Lake Golden Area - 0 Repeat Households - 0 
 Other Areas (Deltona)  - 0 Noise Complaint Line -      0 

   

 +Other Liaison Reports 
 

Air Carrier-George Moss reported that he had nothing new to report.  He 

stated they still have a few chartered flights to Elmira, New York.  Mr. Moss 
stated that they are doing Ready, Jet Go with NASCAR flights and that NASCAR 
will be using one of their planes now and will eventually provide their own 

plane. 
  

General Aviation-Michael Kern reported that things were going well with the 
enrollments and that they are almost at record level now.  Mr. Kern stated that 
the Cirrus aircraft are scheduled to be here in April. 

 
FAA-None   

 

III. OLD BUSINESS- George Speake introduced Mr. Lee, a resident of Deltona.  Mr. 
Lee stated that the planes have been flying higher up and to the south.  He stated that 
it has been a lot more pleasant and that this has been a great improvement.  He asked 

if there were any new complaints from that area where he lives and Mike Kern stated 
that there was not. 
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS- Larry Dale updated the members about the different projects 
going on at the airport.  Mr. Dale stated that runway Charlie will be opened back up this 
month following the construction.   

 
David Konstan stated that SANAC’s By-laws allow the Chairman to cancel up to two 

consecutive meetings and he suggested that consideration be given to cancelling 
meetings if there were no specific agenda items. Mike Kern stated that he would rather 
we continue to have the meetings monthly.  The Chairman stated that he would 

consider the suggestion. Meetings normally would not be cancelled until the Friday prior 
to the scheduled meeting to allow for any last minute agenda items or public input.   
  



 3 

 
 

V. FUTURE MEETINGS 
 March 13, 2007 at 9:00 a.m. 
 April 10, 2007 at 9:00 am. 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:10 a.m. 
 

Members Present: 
 Wes Pennington, SANAC  David Konstan, ANAC 

 Michael Kern, DCA  John Omana, City of Lake Mary 
 George Moss, Boston Maine  Antonia Gerli, City of Sanford  
 George, Speake, SAA  James Stark, SFB ATCT-FAA/ for Bryce Courtney 

       
Members Absent: 
 James Wilkes  Jack Taylor, Seminole County   

 Oscar Redden  Tony Matthews, Seminole County  
   
Others Present: 

 Larry Dale, SAA      Krysty Kress, SE Ramp  
 Phyllis Gibson, SAA                       Lee Grider, Deltona Resident 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
George Speake 

Vice President of Operations and Maintenance 
 

 
GS/pg 
      

 
  


